
         SELECT BOARD 
         AGENDA 

 Tuesday, October 5, 2021 
          7:00pm      

The Select Board Regular Meeting is being held virtually in accordance with legislation S. 2475, an act relative to 
extending certain COVID-19 measures adopted during the Covid Pandemic state of emergency. Interested individuals 
can listen in and participate by phone and/or online by following the link and phone # below. 

UpperTH ProWebinar is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
Topic: Select Board 
Time: Oct 5, 2021 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81001142362?pwd=ZDArRG55eDlhbmdVQ2RUT2tWTlcxdz09 

Meeting ID: 810 0114 2362 
Passcode: 859258 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcFvMxLiKf 
Dial by your location Find your local number: 
+1 253 215 8782 US One tap mobile 
+1 301 715 8592 US +13126266799,,123906012# US (Chicago)

+19294362866,,12390012# US (New York)

Agenda Items 

1) Craftsman Village Underground storage tank public hearing – 361 Ayer Road (7:00)
2) Approve minutes from 9/14 & 9/21(7:25)
3) 204 Ayer Rd LLC (Bowling Lanes) Liquor License Public Hearing – Wine/Malt general on-premise (7:30)
4) Public Communication (8:00)
5) Staff Report/Updates (8:05)
6) Action/Discussion items: (8:15)

a) Discuss Halloween plans
b) Act on sign requests for Fairbank St, Littleton Rd and school zone signs for Still River Rd.
c) Review of CARES Act funds; town and school expenses
d) Discuss fines for handicapped parking violations
e) Finalize Adhoc Advisory Committee for Police Chief search
f) Review and discuss budget letter from the Finance Committee
g) Review and sign the October 16, 2021 Town Meeting warrant

7) Select Board Reports

Next Regular Select Board Meeting 
    Tuesday, October 19, 2021 

7:00pm      

All times are approximate besides scheduled public hearings. 

Posted 9.30.2021 at 3:30pm by JAD

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81001142362?pwd=ZDArRG55eDlhbmdVQ2RUT2tWTlcxdz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcFvMxLiKf














Select Board Minutes                                                         1                                                                      September 14, 2021 
 

Select Board  
Minutes 

 Tuesday, September 14, 2021 
  7:00pm 

Pursuant to Chapter 20 of the Acts of 2021, An Act Relative to Extending Certain COVID-19 Measures 
Adopted during the State of Emergency and signed into law on June 16, 2021, this meeting was 
conducted via remote participation.  

Select Board members present:    
Stu Sklar, Alice von Loesecke, Kara Minar, Erin McBee, Rich Maiore 
Town Department attendees:  
Town Administrator Tim Bragan and Executive Assistant Julie Doucet 
Additional participants: 
CoA Chair Guy Oliva, Margaret Murphy, Lucy Wallace 
 
Council on Aging appointment 
CoA Chair Guy Oliva introduced Margaret Murphy for appointment. Murphy took a few moments to 
speak about her background and interest in volunteering on the CoA. By a roll call vote, Minar – aye, 
McBee – aye, Maiore – aye, von Loesecke – aye, Sklar – aye, the board voted unanimously to appoint 
Margaret Murphy to the Council on Aging.  
 
Discuss home rule petition to address traffic concerns related to speeding  
Stu Sklar invited members of the public to speak on this topic.  

Peter Dorward, 78 Still River Rd, fully supports speed reduction efforts. He has noticed an increase in cut 
through traffic which creates safety issues. He highlighted roadways in town that the Select Board may 
want to reconsider; Madigan Lane, stretch from Prospect Hill Rd to Willow Rd and Still River from West 
Bare Hill Rd to the town center.  
 
Davida Bagatelle, 62 West Bare Hill Rd, noted in the late 90s speed was problematic and was noticed 
immediately then.  She recalls 25mph for many years but at some point, it was noticed the signs were 
not valid and were taken down. She agrees with Dorward that more cars use Harvard roadways as a cut 
through. She noticed Bolton Rd was not included and suggested it be added.  
 

Jen Fraser, 60 Ayer Rd, is happy the Select Board is taking action on the issue of speed in town. She 
noted excessive speeds especially on Still River Rd, Mass Ave and Bolton Rd. She also proposed 35mph 
on the stretch from Route 2 to the Ayer town line.  
 

Board members Kara Minar and Erin McBee worked together to gather information on Chapter 90 
section 17c in an effort to better understand how the statue works. If the town accepts this section in at 
a town meeting, in the interests of public safety and without further authority, we can establish a speed 
limit of 25 miles per hour on any roadway inside a thickly settled or business district in the city or town 
on any way that is not a state highway. The limitation there is with the inside a thickly settled or business 
district.  
 
 



Select Board Minutes                                                         2                                                                      September 14, 2021 
 

Bragan explained Chapter 90 section 18 allows the town to submit a home rule petition for a special law 
to set speed limits. This would allow the town to set specific speeds on specific roadways. He indicated a 
hearing is held where the Select Board as the legislative body can vote to set the speeds, then the 
legislation is submitted to the Department of Transportation for their review. We could consider using 
this regulation to amend speed limits on select roads where 25 mph is not desired or is not covered by a 
town wide limit (b/c not thickly settled). Bragan suggested the board consider taking a dual track. This 
will provide the advantage of expediting the process. 
By a roll call vote, McBee – aye, Minar – aye, Maiore - aye, von Loesecke – aye, Sklar – aye, the board 
voted unanimously to move forward to accept provisions of General Laws Chapter 90 Section 17c.   
By a roll call vote, McBee – aye, Minar – aye, Maiore – aye, von Loesecke – aye, Sklar – aye, the board 
voted unanimously to move forward with home rule petition on warrant for speed limit changes in 
Harvard as listed amended to add Bolton Rd to 30mph.  
 

Request for letter of support for the Forest Legacy Program 
Nashua River Watershed Association president Lucy Wallace also serves on the Nashua, Squannacook, 
and Nissitissit Rivers Wild and Scenic Stewardship Council. She explained the Forest Legacy Program will 
provide forest service funding to preserve forest lands. By a roll call vote, Minar – aye, McBee – aye, 
Maiore – aye, von Loesecke – aye, Sklar -aye, the board voted unanimously to authorize the  chair to 
sign letter in support of the Forest Legacy Program. 
 

Public Communication 
Marisa Carucci Khurana, Warren Ave, asked a few questions on behalf of local group Arm & Arm. She 
also serves in the school department as the equity/diversity coordinator. 

1. What has happened in the process so far and what the timeframe is for the search and ultimate 
hiring? 

2. Who is involved in the search/screening process? Who comprises your search/hiring committee? 
3. How will the hiring committee measure a candidate’s commitment to diversity, equity, inclusion 

and cultural sensitivity as discussed in the Town’s Diversity Statement? 
4. Given the level of importance this position holds, will you be seeking any public comment or 

allowing any type of involvement by the public? 
 

Dan Daly, 15 Littleton Rd, commented on the athletic field maintenance meeting held earlier in the day. 
He made a point to thank the Select Board for their leadership and collaboration with the DPW to try 
and resolve issues.  He was curious about the notion the DPW employees required more specifics on 
grounds keeping. What have they been doing? He thought maybe a liaison to the DPW could help. In 
addition, Daly noticed the recent article in the Harvard Press about DPW union negotiations and the 
departments need for more staff. He asked for clarity on the budget process to better understand how 
town departments receive the staff they require to fulfill their job duties. 
 

Pam Marston, 47 Madigan Lane, asked the board to reconsider free or reduced transfer station stickers 
for seniors.  
  
Discuss next steps in the Police Chief hiring process 
Tim Bragan announced the application deadline is Friday, September 17th.  Fourteen resumes have been 
submitted thus far. The board decided on an initial screening group to have a first pass review of the 
applications and will decide on a specific number of candidates to be interviewed. They will utilize a 
rating matrix (rubric) to determine which applicants meet the necessary requirements and experience. 
They will decide on the next steps at their meeting on October 5th.  



Select Board Minutes                                                         3                                                                      September 14, 2021 
 

By a roll call vote, Minar – aye, Maiore – aye, McBee – aye, von Loesecke – aye, Sklar – aye, the board 
voted unanimously the initial screening group for selection of the new Police Chief will be the Town 
Administrator Tim Bragan, HR Director Marie Sobalvarro, Select Board Chair Stu Sklar, Select Board 
member Rich Maiore and former Chief Ed Denmark. 
 

Staff Report/Updates  
Attachment A 
 

All Boards meeting on September 21 
Stu Sklar will meet with the School and Finance Committee Chairs prior to the meeting to discuss the 
format.  
 

Discuss fall planning amid Covid pandemic 
Tim Bragan explained questions are coming in already about Halloween and other fall events. It was 
decided when the letter from the public safety department is sent to residents in the town center it 
should include asking them their thoughts on the event for this year. Alice von Loesecke even suggested 
maybe we suggest masks be worn. The Select Board members seemed open to the traditional event this 
year but will seek guidance from the Board of Health and residents in the area before any decisions are 
made. 
 

Discuss firefighter grant for aerial truck 
Fire Chief Rick Sicard has applied for this grant the past three years. He is extremely pleased Harvard has 
been awarded this $750,000 grant. He explained this grant is for the lease or purchase of a brand-new 
pumper/aerial truck. Payment does not start until the truck is delivered however the town will have to 
match the funds and vote on this at the town meeting in October. The board members thanked Chief 
Sicard for his efforts to offer the town this opportunity. 
 

Special Town Election ballot question  
The board members discussed a ballot question this fall to gain additional feedback from town residents 
on the appropriate next steps for the Bromfield House. Stu Sklar suggested this as a way to survey those 
residents who actually vote. Rich Maiore was a bit skeptical without a more concrete plan for the land. 
Kara Minar said clarity on how proceeds from this property can be used is still not clear and would be 
helpful. Alice von Loesecke recommended two specific questions to avoid confusion. 
 

By a roll call vote, von Loesecke – aye, Minar – aye, McBee – aye, Maiore – aye, Sklar – aye, the board 
voted unanimously on ballot question: shall town sell only the structure at 39 Mass Ave and retain land 
for future use. 
By a roll call vote, von Loesecke – aye, Maiore – aye, McBee – aye, Minar – aye, Sklar – aye, the board 
voted unanimously on ballot question: shall town sell both structure and land to a buyer to be used as a 
resident.  
 

Discuss possible revision to the Town Charter 
Stu Sklar reported the School Committee is requesting their elected terms begin on July 1 instead of 
right after the town election. They are requesting this change to have the elected positions better align 
with school department operations. Town Administrator Tim Bragan will seek guidance from Town 
Counsel on the process to make such as change. The board decided to not consider this for all elected 
positons at this time.   
 



Select Board Minutes                                                         4                                                                      September 14, 2021 
 

Select Board Reports/Review of Goals 
Kara Minar reported on the athletic field meeting and the issues Park & Recreation continues to have 
with maintenance. S 
 
Alice von Loesecke has spoken with the Finance Director to attain information related to the structural 
deficit. She also reported the Bare Hill Pond Watershed Management Committee is exploring innovative 
ways to deal with the blue green algae bloom  
 

Erin McBee reported the Conservation Commission and Planning Board continue bylaw review  
 

Briefly, Stu Sklar reviewed the FY22 goals, noting the items that have been acted on. Bragan will share 
additional guidance with the board members on guidelines for use of ARPA funds.  
 

By a roll call vote, Minar –aye, Maiore – aye, McBee – aye, von Loesecke – aye, Sklar – aye, the board 
voted unanimously to enter into executive session at 9:45pm as per MGL 30A Sec. 21.2 to conduct 
strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with non-union personnel and to discuss strategy with 
respect to collective bargaining if an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or 
litigating position of the public body. The Board will reconvene into open session only to adjourn. 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:00pm. 

 

Documents referenced: 
Murphy vol form – dated 6.18.2021 
Speed limit memo/data – dated 9.14.2021 
Forest legacy info – dated 2021 
 

 



Attachment A





Select Board Minutes                                                         1                                                                      September 21, 2021 
 

Select Board  
Minutes 

 Tuesday, September 21, 2021 
  7:00pm 

Pursuant to Chapter 20 of the Acts of 2021, An Act Relative to Extending Certain COVID-19 Measures 
Adopted during the State of Emergency and signed into law on June 16, 2021, this meeting was 
conducted via remote participation.  

Select Board members present:    
Stu Sklar, Alice von Loesecke, Kara Minar, Erin McBee, Rich Maiore 
Town Department attendees:  
Town Administrator Tim Bragan, Assistant Town Administrator/HR Director Marie Sobalvarro and 
Executive Assistant Julie Doucet 
Additional participants: 
Former Police Chief Ed Denmark 
 
Finance Committee new member 
Tim Bragan announced the moderator has appointed Christina Williams as the new associate member 
on the Finance Committee. 

Minutes 
By a roll call vote, McBee – aye, Minar – aye, Maiore – aye, von Loesecke – aye, Sklar – aye, he board 
voted unanimously to approve minutes of 8/31, as amended. 

Police Chief hiring process 
Stu Sklar invited former Chief Ed Denmark to offer his recommendations. Denmark has served on 
various hiring committees over the years and has a tremendous amount of experience in this area.  
 
He offered the following as proper steps to take in this process: 

1) Form an Adhoc Advisory Committee (stakeholders in town) to establish qualities the town seeks 
as a whole in a Police Chief (Town Dept Heads, School Dept, Police Union, Board of Health, 
Arm/Arm, Business owner, Commission on Disabilities) 

2) Create a rubric of desired qualities 
3) Vetting of applications for basic requirements (Town Administrator/HR Director/Former Police 

Chief) 
4) Once rubric is finalized; require written assignment to applicants with questions and a set 

deadline 
5) Establish a Selection Committee to interview 5 to 6 candidates and then present 3 to 4 finalists to 

the Select Board.   

HR Director Marie Sobalvarro reported twenty applications have been received. 

By a roll call vote, Maiore – aye, von Loesecke – aye, McBee – aye, Minar – aye, Sklar – aye, the board 
voted unanimously to appoint Sergeant James Babu as acting chief until the town selects and employs a 
new one. 



Select Board Minutes                                                         2                                                                      September 21, 2021 
 

Alice von Loesecke announced members of the public should email Executive Assistant Julie Doucet with 
any input they may have on the hiring of the new Police Chief. 

Changes to the Town Charter 
Tim Bragan shared the steps involved with making changes to the Town Charter. He noted the process is 
involved and requires votes at two town meetings. 

Hildreth House future use 
Stu Sklar included this topic as a brief discussion item for this evening. He noted the Permanent Building 
Committee (PBC) is suggesting the Council on Aging move to Lancaster County Rd location. Sklar knows 
questions on what will happen with the Hildreth House are imminent. He offered the idea of using the 
location to accommodate the land use offices or other town offices noting now that the building has 
been upgraded to meet code requirements it could work. Sklar said this is simply his idea nothing that 
has been vetted with others but more of a starting point. The board members agreed this will need to be 
discussed. Alice von Loesecke mentioned the office space available at the old library for office space. She 
said it is important we also consider how many buildings we are maintaining. 

Special Town Election warrant 
Tim Bragan presented the ballot questions for the Tuesday, November 2nd town election. By a roll call 
vote, McBee – aye, von Loesecke – aye, Maiore – aye, Minar – aye, Sklar – aye, the board voted 
unanimously to approve the town election warrant. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:57pm. 

 



   

 

 

BOARD OF HEALTH 
13 Ayer Road 
Harvard, MA  01451 
Phone:  978) 456-4100, ext. 328 
Email:  boh@harvard-ma.gov 
Website:  www.harvard-ma.gov 

 

 

   

 
MEMO 
 

To:    Select Board   

From:  Harvard Board of Health  

Date:    September 30, 2021 

Re:    Recommendations for a Safe Halloween        

At the Harvard Board of Health (herein “BOH”) meeting of September 28, 2021, the Members 
agreed on the following recommendations for a safe Halloween: 

1)  To minimize congestion at doorways, the BOH suggests that participating homes place a 
table with Trick or Treat items at the end of their walkways or driveways where they meet the 
sidewalk.  The Harvard Schools PTO has volunteered to loan tables to homeowners for the 
evening.   
 
2) All food items should be wrapped. 
 
3) Social distancing should be encouraged between people from different households.  The 
BOH suggests signage be placed marking a one-way flow of walking traffic around the 
Common.   
 
4) The BOH encourages that everyone over the age of two wear a properly fitted mask 
consistent with the CDC’s recommendation for use of masks in any public area where social 
distancing is difficult to maintain.     
 
5) The BOH reminds residents that not every property owner will feel comfortable participating 
in Halloween/Trick or Treating this year, and asks that all be respectful of this decision.   
 
Thank you.   



Good Morning! 
 
Attached to this email are what responses I received back from the letter I sent to the residents 
that participate in the Halloween festivities if you wish to read them. I sent out 42 letters and 
received 18 responses back. Eight of the responses say we should have Halloween, 3 said with 
masking, 2 are cautiously saying yes, 1 said no, 3 said find another way to trick or treat and 1 
will not be home. 
 
My personal feelings on this matter is that we request that masks be worn during trick or 
treating even though it is an outside gathering and it can be a crowded situation.  Secondly, 
those that do not wish to participate should keep their lights off like last Halloween, when some 
of the center decided to have Halloween on their own. All this can be communicated through 
social media and the newspaper. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you regarding the Halloween festivities. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
Trish Rouvel 
Administrative Assistant, 
Harvard Police & Fire Departments, 
40 Ayer Road 
Harvard, MA 01451 
978~456~8276 
prouvel@harvard-ma.gov 
 

























Fiscal Year 2023 Budget Memorandum

To Department Heads, Boards, Committees, and Commissions
From: Select Board and Finance Committee
Subject: FY 2023 Budget Request Submission Process
Date: October 22, 2021

This document provides direction for Fiscal Year 2023 budget request submissions, which are to
be completed and returned by December 1, 2021 no later than noon.

The following are timeframes and deadlines for the FY 2023 budget process:

● Dec 1, 2021: Completed budget documents due to the Finance Director by noon.
● Dec. 15, 2021: Select Board and Finance Committee questions due.
● Jan. 4, 2021: Answers due back to the Town Administrator’s office by noon.
● Jan. 5 - Feb. 2, 2022: Finance Committee and Select Board budget review meetings
● Feb. 11, 2022: All financial warrant articles are due to the Town Administrator by noon.
● Mar. 1, 2022: Finance Committee budget and recommendations due.
● Mar. 15 and 22, 2022: Select Board budget review.
● Apr. 6, 2022: Finance Committee finalizes budget recommendations.
● Apr. 19, 2022: Budget book sent to print.
● May 14, 2022: Annual Town Meeting.

Budget Goals

The goals for the FY 2023 budget are to:

● Ensure alignment with the Town’s Charter, Master Plan, and the goals outlined by the
Select Board.

● Enable the Town and its boards to best serve the community and maintain natural and
physical resources through strategic use of available funds.

● Provide operating funds that support a long-term view of capital investment and economic
development.

● Provide support for open space needs, recreation, conservation, opportunity for housing
diversity, and economic development.

● Provide a budget that is supportive of our climate resiliency goals

These goals are intended to serve the town’s short and long-term goals. As such, the complete
Omnibus Budget and each budget submission will be evaluated in the context of these goals.



Financial Expectations

Each department is expected to submit a detailed budget narrative explaining how the budget
supports the goals and what decisions have been made with regards to what services will be
provided. Additionally, provide a prioritized list of the top additional spending opportunities with
an explanation of the value created for the Town.

Specific Guidelines for Budget Development

The budget submission forms have been updated for this year. All budgets are required to use
the following guidelines:

● Explain the goals and objectives of the budget, how this compares to prior year’s goals,
and how these address the overall budget goals.

● Explore any changes to service delivery that will realize savings. Can departmental costs
be combined with other departments or communities to improve services and/or reduce
costs? Are there new sources of revenue or grant funding that could reduce the net cost of
operations?

● Provide a detailed report of all non-tax revenues anticipated or received in FY 2022 and
anticipated in FY 2023. Include the dollar amounts received, what the money was/is used
or intended for.

● All budget forms must be completed as directed and submitted electronically along with one
(1) signed hard copy. Use the forms and format provided and include the narrative with this
submission. Should any submissions not use the proper form or format, it will not be
reviewed by the Finance Committee or Select Board.

Please direct questions regarding how to fill out these forms to Jared Mullane.
All budgets are due to Jared Mullane no later than noon December 1, 2021

Finance Committee Recommendations

The Finance Committee will determine whether the total Town’s FY 2023 budget:

● Maintains current levels of services to the townspeople while cutting non-value-added
spending.

● Expands services or service quality through strategic application of budget principles.
● Provides sufficient funds for building and other infrastructure maintenance to ensure that

capital facilities and equipment are properly maintained.
● Maintains adequate reserve and contingency funds for future expenses and unforeseen

circumstances.
● Is supported by the Town’s tax base and other revenue sources, without jeopardizing the

Town’s operations, credit ratings, and ability to service its debt in coming years.



Fiscal Year 2023 Budget Proposal

Area Name

Introduction
Please include any introductory information that will help provide context while reviewing the

budget proposal.

Departmental Budget Goals
Explain the objectives of the budget, how this compares to prior years, and how these address

the overall budget goals.

Opportunities for Cost Reduction
Are there opportunities for  expenses to be combined with other departments or communities

to improve services and/or reduce costs?

Are there sources of revenue or grant funding that could reduce the net cost of operations?

List all grants applied for and the status of the application.

Anticipated Revenues
Provide a detailed report of all non-tax revenues anticipated or received in FY 2022 and

anticipated in FY 2023. Include the dollar amounts received, what the money was/is used or

intended for.

Assumptions & Risks

What significant assumptions are this budget predicated on? Are there any notable risks that

should be understood when reviewing this budget?

Additional Requests
Provide a prioritized list of potential service improvements/enhancements with an explanation

of the anticipated costs and value created for the Town.

Submitted by
(Printed Name & Title)

Signature & Date



 
BUDGET CALENDAR for FY23 

 
 
SB: Select Board 
FinCom: Finance Committee 
CPIC: Capital Planning and Investment Committee 
 
September 21st All Boards Meeting at 7PM 
  29th  Finance Committee Meeting: Work on draft FY23 budget letter   
 
October 1st   CPIC submittals due to town Administrator no later than 11am 

5th   Select Board Meeting 
  6th    Finance Committee Meeting 
  7th CPIC Meeting to review submissions and develop questions. 
  16th  Fall Town Meeting at 12 noon 
  19th  Select Board Meeting 

20th Finance Committee Meeting 
21st CPIC Meeting – Questions on applicant submissions finalized and sent to Departments. Set 

schedule to meet with applicants 
  22nd  Budget Documents distributed to departments, boards, and committees. 

Select Board Meeting 
       
November 1st   CPIC answers due back from departments by 12 noon.   

2nd  Select Board Meeting 
   Special Election 

3rd  Finance Committee Meeting 
4th CPIC Meeting: Review applicant answers and meet with scheduled applicants.  

  16th   Select Board Meeting 
  17th Finance Committee Meeting (If necessary) 
  18th CPIC Meeting; Review applicants answers and meet with selected applicants. 
     
December 1st   Budgets due back to the Finance Director’s office by 12 noon. 

2nd CPIC Meeting: Rating request, deliberation, applicant meetings, preliminary capital plan  
  7th  Budgets distributed to FC and SB by budget category (electronically) 
   Select Board Meeting 

8th Finance Committee Meeting: Work on budget questions for departments (SB invited to submit 
questions)    

  9th  CPIC Meeting: Rating request, deliberation, and preliminary capital plan 
15th Finance Committee Meeting: Work on budget questions for Departments. (SB invited to submit 

questions) 
16th  CPIC Meeting: Deliberation and finalize FY2022 Capital Plan 
17th Budget Questions Submitted to Departments by 12noon 
21st Select Board Meeting 
 CPIC presents proposed FY21 Capital Budget. 

  30th   Finance Committee sends Initial Budget Roll-up to SB 
 
January  4th  Answers due back from Departments by 12 noon and distributed to Finance Committee and 

Select Board that afternoon and evening. 
   Select Board Meeting 
  5th   Finance Committee Meeting with departments (SB invited to attend)  
  6th CPIC Meeting to work on FinCom book submission 
  12th Finance Committee Meeting: Meeting with Departments (SB invited to attend) 

 



18th  Select Board Meeting 
(BUDGET CALENDAR for FY23 continued) 
 

19th  FC Meeting: Meeting with Departments (SB invited to attend) 
  20th  CPIC Meeting to work on Finance Committee book submission. 
  26th Finance Committee Meeting: Meeting with Departments (SB invited to attend) 
   
February 1st Select Board Meeting 

2nd  FC Meeting: Meeting with Departments (SB invited to attend) 
3rd  CPIC meeting to finalize submission for Finance Committee warrant book 

  9th Finance Committee Meeting: Work on Draft Budget  
11th  Financial Warrant Articles are due per bylaw. 

  15th Select Board Meeting 
  16th Finance Committee Meeting: Review Financial warrant Articles and work on Draft Budget 

17th  CPIC meeting to review final draft of warrant book submission 
23rd   FC: Work on Final Budget recommendation 
  

March  1st Select Board Meeting: FC presents budget recommendations to SB 
  2nd    Finance Committee Meeting: Work on Warrant Book 
  15th Select Board Meeting: Discuss Budget 
  16th Finance Committee Meeting: Address any budget questions SB has 
  22nd  Select Board Meeting: Budget deliberations 
  23rd  Finance Committee Meeting: Work on Warrant Booklet 
  30th   Finance Committee Meeting: Work on Warrant Booklet  
 
April  5th  Select Board Meeting: Finalize Budget 
  6th  Finance Committee Meeting: Work on Warrant Booklet 
  13th  Finance Committee Meeting: Warrant Booklet Finalized 
  19th  Warrant Booklet sent to printer 
  26th   Select Board Meeting 
  27th     Finance Committee Meeting 
  
May  3rd   Select Board Meeting 
  4th  Finance Committee Meeting 

14th    Annual Town Meeting 
 
 
 


	SELECT BOARD                                  AGENDA                             Tuesday, October 5, 2021                                        7:00pm
	The Select Board Regular Meeting is being held virtually in accordance with legislation S. 2475, an act relative to extending certain COVID-19 measures adopted during the Covid Pandemic state of emergency. Interested individuals can listen in and part...
	BOH Memo to SB re 2021 Halloween Recommendations.pdf
	MEMO




